
16 May 2008

Dear Julian

Response to UNC Modification Proposal 0210: 
 Implementation of DNPC03 (LDZ System Charges –

Capacity/Commodity split and interruptible discounts), the 
alignment of Failure to Interrupt Charges and the alignment of 

the IFA charge

E.ON UK supports the implementation of Modification Proposal 0210.

Yours sincerely

Brian Durber (by email)

Retail Regulation

E.ON UK plc
Newstead Court
Sherwood Park
Little Oak Drive
Annesley
Nottinghamshire
NG15 0DR

www.eon-uk.com

Please respond to:
Brian Durber
Tel: 01538 386923
Mob: 07768 031942

Brian.durber@eonenergy.com

Julian Majdanski

Joint Office of Gas Transporters

First Floor South

31 Homer Road

Solihull

West Midlands

B91 3LT


